Department of Procurement Services

160 South Hollywood Street - Room 126 - Memphis, TN 38112 - (901) 416-5376

January 6, 2022

RE: Questions & Answers: IFB 01122022ALJS SCS Districtwide Football And Soccer Fields Striping Services (17)

Locations

Dear Bidders:

Question

Company

Name

Date

Site

Question

Department

Response

Client First
Construction

Jabar
Muhammad

01/04/2022

Various
Locations

With regard to the
Appendix J1 - Bid
Proposal Form, do you
want us to include in
the bid cost the touch
up price for the football
and soccer fields or
should there be a
separate section for the
touch up price for the
football and soccer
fields?

Facilities

All touch ups pricing
for services must be
included in the bid cost

Thank You,

Procurement Services


http://www.scsk12.org/procurement/uploads/bids/2015/
http://www.scsk12.org/procurement/uploads/bids/2015/

